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DATE: AUGUST, 2 2021.
TO: ALL ASES SITE STAFF
FROM: JANE D’ANNA
CC: MELISSA CHAVEZ, MANDEE JAGERS, MARTHA VERGARA (ELO Staff)

SUBJECT: ASES UPDATE

ENROLLMENT WINDOW OPENS - TUESDAY, AUGUST 3
The online application will open tomorrow. It is located on the Extended Learning Opportunities tab on
the LANCSD website.

ASES APPLICATION
All applications are ONLINE, there will no longer be paper applications. It goes live tomorrow, Tuesday,
Aug 3, 2021 .

Please have a computer available in the front office for families who do not have access to technology.

ASES NOTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE/WAITLIST
Monday, August 9th - Acceptance
Thursday, August 12th - Waitlist

FIRST DAY OF PROGRAM
Thursday, Aug 12, 2021 - commences right after school

ASES INFORMATION FLYER
This flyer will be sent to all homeless and foster families. There is a link to the application.

Please print the attached flyer and post it in your office.
ENROLLMENT PRIORITY
Homeless and Foster will be given priority enroliment. Principal and Counselor can recommend

students with high needs.

BLACKBOARD CONNECT MESSAGING - EMAIL, TEXT, and VOICE
Will be pushed out to all Homeless and Foster tomorrow.
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